

**Table A: NWB CORRECTIONS TO 2AM-MRY1325**

<b>Section</b>	<b>Existing Text</b>	<b>Error</b>	<b>Corrected Text</b>
Part A, under the heading <b>SCOPE</b>	Containment areas for temporary storage of hazardous/nonhazardous waste (waste transfer areas) and new product storage for drums and totes at Milne Port Site, the Mine Site and Steensby Port Site;	There is a typographical error.	Containment areas for temporary storage of hazardous/nonhazardous <del>was-waste</del> (waste transfer areas) and new product storage for drums and totes at Milne Port Site, the Mine Site and Steensby Port Site;
Part B, under the heading <b>GENERAL CONDITIONS</b>	n/a	There is an omitted item in the list which is referenced elsewhere in the licence.	e. <a href="#">Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation Mary River Project Attachment 5: Waste Rock Management Plan, dated January 2012; and</a>
Part D, item 3, under the heading <b>CONDITIONS APPLYING TO CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATIONS</b>	(...) the “Guidelines for the Preparation of an Operation and Maintenance Manual for Sewage and Solid Waste Disposal Facilities in the Northwest Territories, 1996”, (...)	Text is italicized and quotation marks removed.	(...) the <i>Guidelines for the Preparation of an Operation and Maintenance Manual for Sewage and Solid Waste Disposal Facilities in the Northwest Territories, 1996, (...)</i>
Part D, item 6, under the heading <b>CONDITIONS APPLYING TO CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATIONS</b>	See text: bullet list of a. through g.	Text is italicized.	See text: bullet list of a. through g.

Section	Existing Text	Error	Corrected Text
Part D, item 11, under the heading <b>CONDITIONS APPLYING TO CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATIONS</b>	(...) movement of contractor's equipment (...)	There is a typographical error.	(...) movement of contractors' equipment (...)
Part D, item 15, under the heading <b>CONDITIONS APPLYING TO CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATIONS</b>	All surface runoff from Quarry activities for the Project, where flow may directly or indirectly enter a Water body, shall be sampled Weekly and not exceed the Effluent quality limits under Part <del>F</del> , Item 16.	Cross-referencing error, Part F, Item 16 does not contain Effluent quality limits, the reference is to Part D, Item 16	All surface runoff from Quarry activities for the Project, where flow may directly or indirectly enter a Water body, shall be sampled Weekly and not exceed the Effluent quality limits under <del>Part F, Item 16</del> <a href="#">Part D, Item 16</a> .
Part D, Item 18 and Schedule D, Item 1	<b>Part D, Item 18:</b> The Licensee shall submit a construction summary report to the Board, within ninety (90) days following the completion of any structure designed to contain, withhold, divert or retain Waters or Wastes. The construction summary report shall be prepared by an Engineer(s) in accordance with Schedule D, Item 1.  <b>Schedule D, Item 1:</b> The Construction Monitoring Report referred to in Part D, Item 17 shall include:	Cross-referencing error: Part D, Item 17 does not require the submission of a report, and Part D, Item 18 does required the submission of a report but it is not consistently named with the terminology referenced in Schedule D, Item 1	<b>Part D, Item 18:</b> The Licensee shall submit a <del>construction summary report</del> <a href="#">Construction Monitoring Report</a> to the Board, within ninety (90) days  Schedule D, Item 1: The Construction Monitoring Report referred to in <del>Part D, Item 17</del> <a href="#">Part D, Item 18</a> shall include:
Part D, Items 20 and 27	The Licensee shall prevent any chemicals, fuel or wastes associated with the undertaking from entering any Water body.	Typographical error, both Part D, Items 20 and 27 are the same	Part D, Item 27 should be deleted: <del>The Licensee shall prevent any chemicals, fuel or wastes associated with the undertaking from entering any Water body.</del>
Part D, Item 24	The Licensee shall construct and operate all infrastructure	Typographical error reference	The Licensee shall construct and operate all infrastructure

Section	Existing Text	Error	Corrected Text
	and Facilities designed to contain, withhold, divert or retain Water and/or Waste in accordance with all applicable legislations and industry standards.	plural reference to legislations	and Facilities designed to contain, withhold, divert or retain Water and/or Waste in accordance with all applicable legislations and industry standards.
Part D, Item 25	<i>a. Environmental Code of Practice for Aboveground and Underground Storage Tank Systems Containing Petroleum and Allied Petroleum Products (2003);</i> <i>b. CCME; and</i> <i>c. National Fire Code of Canada (2010).</i>	The CCME makes reference to item a. and should not be listed separately.	<i>a. CCME Environmental Code of Practice for Aboveground and Underground Storage Tank Systems Containing Petroleum and Allied Petroleum Products (2003); and</i> <i>b. National Fire Code of Canada (2010).</i>
Part D, Item 27	27. The Licensee shall prevent chemicals or waste associated with undertakings from entering any water body.	The condition is a duplicate of Part D, item 20. It is therefore removed.	<del>27. The Licensee shall prevent chemicals or waste associated with undertakings from entering any water body.</del>
Part E, Item 1 and item 2	1. The Board has approved with the issuance of the Licence, the Plan entitled “ <i>Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation Mary River Project Attachment 5: Fresh Water Supply, Sewage and Wastewater Management Plan Appendix 10D-3</i> ”, dated January 2012 that was submitted as additional information with the Application.	Text is italicized and quotation marks removed.	1. The Board has approved with the issuance of the Licence, the Plan entitled <i>Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation Mary River Project Attachment 5: Fresh Water Supply, Sewage and Wastewater Management Plan Appendix 10D-3</i> , dated January 2012 that was submitted as additional information with the Application.  Same changes for item 2
Part E, Item 3	(...) in the amount and from the <del>site and</del> sources as listed (...)	Typographical error. Clarity added.	(...) in the amount and from the sources as listed (...)
Part E, Item 7	The Licensee shall document separately the use of Waters on, in or flowing through Inuit-owned lands and Crown Lands as required	Cross-referencing error, Part I, Item 15 does not refer to the	The Licensee shall document separately the use of Waters on, in or flowing through Inuit-owned lands and Crown Lands as required under <b>Part</b>

Section	Existing Text	Error	Corrected Text
	under Part I, Item 15 in the Licence.	identification of the use of Waters	<del>I, Item 15-</del> <a href="#">Part I, Item 7</a> in the Licence.
Part E, Items 17 and 23	The Licensee shall designate an area for the deposition of excavated and stockpiled materials that is at least thirty-one (31) metres above the ordinary High Water Mark of any water body.	Typographical error, both Part E, Items 17 and 23 are the same	Part E, Item 23 should be deleted: <del>The Licensee shall designate an area for the deposition of excavated and stockpiled materials that is at least thirty-one (31) metres above the ordinary High Water Mark of any water body.</del>
Part F, Item 3	3. The Licensee shall provide a revised Waste Rock Management Plan <del>, as required under Part B, Item 15,</del> that takes into consideration for this and future revisions under this Licence, the following:	Elimination of cross reference.	3. The Licensee shall provide a revised Waste Rock Management Plan that takes into consideration for this and future revisions under this Licence, the following:
Part F, Item 4	The Licensee shall provide a revised Waste Management Plan, as required under Part B, Item 15(f), that takes into consideration for this and future revisions under this Licence, the following:	Cross-referencing error, the reference should be to Part B, Item 15(d)	The Licensee shall provide a revised Waste Management Plan, as required under <del>Part B,</del> <del>Item 15(f)</del> <a href="#">Part B, Item 15(d)</a> , that takes into consideration for this and future revisions under this Licence, the following:
Part F, Item 13	The Licensee shall, unless otherwise approved by the Board in writing, discharge effluent at a distance of least thirty-one (31) metres above the Ordinary High Water Mark of any Water body, where direct flow into the Water body is not possible, such that surface erosion is minimize and no additional impacts are created.	Typographical error, should be “minimized” not “minimize”	The Licensee shall, unless otherwise approved by the Board in writing, discharge effluent at a distance of least thirty-one (31) metres above the Ordinary High Water Mark of any Water body, where direct flow into the Water body is not possible, such that surface erosion is <u>minimized</u> and no additional impacts are created.
Part F, Item 18, 19, 21, 22, 24	Various	Unit of mg/L added to table header for added	Various

Section	Existing Text	Error	Corrected Text
		clarity	
Part F, Item 26	All discharge from the Ponds associated with the Run of Mine Ore Stockpile, Ore Stockpile, West and East Sediment Ponds at Monitoring stations MS-06+, MS-07, MS-08, MS-09 and SP-07 shall not exceed the following Effluent quality limits of Part F, Item 25	Typographical error, “following” should be deleted	All discharge from the Ponds associated with the Run of Mine Ore Stockpile, Ore Stockpile, West and East Sediment Ponds at Monitoring stations MS-06+, MS-07, MS-08, MS-09 and SP-07 shall not exceed the <del>following</del> Effluent quality limits of Part F, Item 25
Part H, Item 1	1. The Board has approved the Plan entitled “ <a href="#">Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation Mary River Project Emergency and Spill Contingency Plan</a> ”, dated March 2013. The Licensee shall submit a revised plan at least sixty (60) days prior to the commencement of Operations that reflect the change in the scope of activities with respect to the Project.	Text is italicized and quotation marks removed.	1. The Board has approved the Plan entitled <i>Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation Mary River Project Emergency and Spill Contingency Plan</i> , dated March 2013. The Licensee shall submit a revised plan at least sixty (60) days prior to the commencement of Operations that reflect the change in the scope of activities with respect to the Project.
Part H, Item 6	If the Licensee provides notification under Part J, Item 7, the Licensee shall submit to the Board, an Addendum to the Emergency Response Plan and the Spill Contingency Plan, detailing the changes in operations, personnel, responsibilities, availability of equipment and access to the site for assistance.	Cross-referencing error Part J, Item 7 does not address notification; this is addressed in Part J, Item 13	If the Licensee provides notification under <del>Part J, Item 7</del> <a href="#">Part J, Item 13</a> , the Licensee shall submit to the Board, an Addendum to the Emergency Response Plan and the Spill Contingency Plan, detailing the changes in operations, personnel, responsibilities, availability of equipment and access to the site for assistance.
Part I, Item 13	The Licensee shall submit to the Board, within sixty (60) days of completion of the geotechnical inspection referred to in Part G, Item 12, a Geotechnical Engineer’s Report that shall include a cover letter from the Licensee	Cross-referencing error, Part G, Item 12 does not refer to the geotechnical engineer’s report, Part I, Item 12	The Licensee shall submit to the Board, within sixty (60) days of completion of the geotechnical inspection referred to in <del>Part G, Item 12</del> <a href="#">Part I, Item 12</a> , a Geotechnical Engineer’s Report that shall include a cover letter from the Licensee

Section	Existing Text	Error	Corrected Text
	outlining an implementation plan to address the recommendations of the Geotechnical Engineer.	references that report	outlining an implementation plan to address the recommendations of the Geotechnical Engineer.
Part I, Item 16	(...) the 1996 Quality Assurance (QA) and Quality Control (QC) Guidelines for Use by Class “A” <del>Licences</del> A”Licensees in Meeting SNP Requirements and for Submission of A QA/QC Plan (INAC).	Typographical error.	(...) the 1996 <i>Quality Assurance (QA) and Quality Control (QC) Guidelines for Use by Class “A” Licensees in Meeting SNP Requirements and for Submission of A QA/QC Plan (INAC).</i>
Part I, Item 25 and Schedule I	The Licensee shall monitor surface runoff and/or discharge of the monitoring stations downstream of construction areas at Milne Port Site and the Mary River Mine Site as indicted in Table 2 and 3 of Schedule I, to comply with Effluent quality limits under Part D, Item 16.	Cross-referencing error, the references in Part I, Item 25 do not reflect the Table Numbers in Schedule I and typographical error	The Licensee shall monitor surface runoff and/or discharge of the monitoring stations downstream of construction areas at Milne Port Site and the Mary River Mine Site as <del>indicted</del> <i>indicated</i> in <del>Table 2 and 3</del> <i>Tables 13 and 14</i> of Schedule I, to comply with Effluent quality limits under Part D, Item 16.
Part I, Item 27	A monthly Monitoring Program summary report shall be submitted to the Board for review within thirty (30) days following the month being reported. This summary shall include, at a minimum, all the monitoring requirements under this Part.	Typographical error this Item repeats, but is less specific than the requirements of Part I, Item 21	Part I, Item 27 should be deleted: <del>A monthly Monitoring Program summary report shall be submitted to the Board for review within thirty (30) days following the month being reported. This summary shall include, at a minimum, all the monitoring requirements under this Part.</del>
Part I, Item 29 (now 28)	Requests for changes to the Program (...)	The term “Monitoring” is added for greater clarity.	Requests for changes to the <i>Monitoring</i> Program (...)
Schedule C, Item 1 under the heading: <b>TOTAL FINANCIAL SECURITY CALCULATION</b>	In assessing the extent of any reduction to the total financial security amount held under the Licence as set out in Item 1 of this Schedule, the Board must ensure that when taken	There is a typographical error and cross referencing error in this Schedule, as the numbering of	The Item currently numbered 1 under Schedule C, Item 1 heading: <b>TOTAL FINANCIAL SECURITY CALCULATION</b> should be renumbered to <i>Schedule C, Item 6</i>

Section	Existing Text	Error	Corrected Text
<p>Schedule C, Items 1-3 under the Heading <b>EVIDENCE TO REDUCE TOTAL FINANCIAL SECURITY UNDER THE LICENCE</b></p>	<p>together, the equivalent security and the total financial security amount held under Part C of the Licence are sufficient to meet the total financial security amount for reclamation as calculated under Item 1 of this Schedule.</p>	<p>Items restarts under each of the three headings in the schedule rather than continuing.</p>	<p>The Items currently numbered 1-3 under Schedule C, Item 1-3 heading: <b>EVIDENCE TO REDUCE TOTAL FINANCIAL SECURITY UNDER THE LICENCE</b> should be renumbered to <a href="#">Schedule C, Items 7, 8 and 9</a></p> <p>Schedule C, Item 2 under the <b>EVIDENCE TO REDUCE TOTAL FINANCIAL SECURITY UNDER THE LICENCE</b> should then be revised as follows:</p> <p>In assessing the extent of any reduction to the total financial security amount held under the Licence as set out in <del>Item 4</del> <a href="#">+ Item 6</a> of this Schedule, the Board must ensure that when taken together, the equivalent security and the total financial security amount held under Part C of the Licence are sufficient to meet the total financial security amount for reclamation as calculated under <del>Item 4</del> <a href="#">+ Item 6</a> of this Schedule.</p>
<p>Schedule D, Item 1(h)</p>	<p>monitoring undertaken in accordance with Part D of the during the Construction Phase of the Project;</p>	<p>Typographical error – missing word “Licence”</p>	<p>monitoring undertaken in accordance with Part D of the Licence during the Construction Phase of the Project;</p>